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From: jesenia@warehouserenting.com

Sent:  Wednesday, September 22, 2010 6:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for various corporations.

Please change each of the following Corporation’s mailing address as well as

9550 NW 79" Avenue, Suites 10 & 11,
Hialeah Gardens, Florida 33016

1A

principal address to:

Corporatidn Name

Tax-ID Number

103rd Commerce | Dlp00OD O3 YL, 20-5033743
4101 Sterling \.LC (070000 54532 26-0217934
4579 Commercq Park LLC LDLONYD 3R | 20-4687301
75th Street Sterikg LLC  {_ Dlpp0008234d N 20-5393081
75th Street Wareh§use Condo Association A IO S5k 0 26-1888321
8725 Sterling LLC \ LOT0000 733y 26-0532145
Doral Sterling ADLABOO (o) 33K 20-5033292
Doral Sterling 11 YYD 34 20-5033709
Dutton Sterling, LLC | X 7000081857 26-0789649
Dutton Warehouse Condo¥association AIDN% 000004t R -
East 28th Sterling, LLC m%mgzz_g 20-4335666
East Doral Park of Commerce\LLC { AlnHOO01 224 20-4282553
El Centro Sterling L OR00ON250 R, 26-2136053 |
Medley Sterling LLC LDy 2322 20-5392914
Northwest 51st Street LLC %3886‘5 20-4690014
Northwest 51st Street Warehouse Codo Association OS]0 26-1888422
Olympia Plumbing L OI0DONRI 280 26-0690375
Sterling Arriaga and Associates, LLC [ /Y ROYCS15 304 26-1642054
Sterling Holding, LLC (L ORDOODSIE33 05-0623144
Sterling HG LOBDOCO (p2U St 26-2863517 <
Sterling Isles I | DXDODO b 21K 2 N\ 26-2864273
Sterling Isles IT | D%0000G 2L ¥4 N\ 26-2864290
Sterling Retail Center | 0¥ OOO0 2010 NGO 26-2863551 <
Triple S Sterling, LLC { (Y100 YSUGH 2 NG 26-0218001
Trojan Sterling LLC  LO700000Q 041 ﬁsmo
— R
West 26th Street LLC | DipnYY) A% &uULL 20-4689875 7~
s — G ARATAE—=RORALOO0S ) 3
West 32nd / 33rd Place Warehouse C Sociation A% [0%7 -
Woods Sterling I LLC — 20-5662408

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the below mentioned number, or reply

to this email.

9/24/2010



